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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 10:56 AM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D201236/C02/GBC9333R/TAYHP & YOUR REF:  

CC6/CTI23001943/Apa3, GBJ7275B, D.O.A ON 14/02/2023, TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT

PW. GBC9333R 
 
Irene Tay 
Claims Department (Motor Division) 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 
 

From: Irene Tay  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 10:56 AM 
To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D201236/C02/GBC9333R/TAYHP & YOUR REF: CC6/CTI23001943/Apa3, GBJ7275B, D.O.A 
ON 14/02/2023, TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT  
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
Enclosed herewith our insured SAS REPORT. 
 
Regards, 
 
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
 
 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2023 8:16 PM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D201236/C02/GBC9333R/TAYHP & YOUR REF: CC6/CTI23001943/Apa3, GBJ7275B, D.O.A 
ON 14/02/2023, TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT  
 

 

Dear Irene,  
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our necessary action. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 10:11 AM 
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: OUR REF: SNM23D201236/C02/GBC9333R/TAYHP & YOUR REF: CC6/CTI23001943/Apa3, GBJ7275B, D.O.A ON 
14/02/2023, TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT  
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
via EMAIL ONLY 

 

Dear Irene, 

 
Please refer to the above subject. 

 

Kindly assist LKK Auto on D.S. GBJ7275B soonest possible. 

 

Please contact our claims department Irene Tay 6389 6192 the officer in charge or 6389 6116 should you require our assistance 

or clarification. 

 
*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.* 
 
 

Thank you 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Angie Foo 

Claims Department  

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 

confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is 

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any 

copies of it thereafter. 

 
 
 
 


